## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mandatory Junior Prom meeting</u> on Thursday 2/13/20 at lunch in SAC Office. Mahalo!

<u>Valentine's Gram!</u> Da Store is selling Valentines Gram this week! \$6 will get you a small bear with chocolates and \$10 will get you a large bear with chocolates. Come to DA Store located at Hale Mana'o AA102. Direct Message us for more information. The gifts will be delivered on Friday during period 4. Happy Valentines!

**HEY! Valentine's Day is coming up.** Want a cute Instagram post? Make sure that those lovely couples aren't the only thing you'll be seeing on your feed! Come on down to the library on Wednesday through Friday 12-14 to take a photo in our cute photo booth. You can take pictures with your own phone or purchase 3 Polaroids for \$5. All money will go to the Senior Class fund. We have fun props like CROWNS AND SASHES. So come on down to the library. If you have any questions please feel free to ask Renee Mae @reneexmae on Instagram.

**TO ALL:** As of February 3rd, 2020, the master withhold list has been updated. Junior prom, senior ball and graduation practices and ceremony are soon approaching. Please see your teachers, grade level counselor, grade level vice principal or come to the main office and check to see that you are clear of having any withhold obligation. Mahalo.

<u>Need to work off Detention Hours?</u> Students can sign up for campus beautification projects to work off detention hours. Please sign up for Saturday Work Days in Ms. Dean's office for the following dates: Jan 25, Feb. 1, and Feb. 15

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Thursday, Feb. 13 at lunch in K-102. We will be making final preparations for Honolulu Festival. There will also be additional news for those going to Japan this summer. And we will have applications for those interested in being an officer next year. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Anime club: Permission forms for February's anime night on Friday, February 21st are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Thank you!

## **Events after School Today:**

2:15pm-Concert Band Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room.

**BREAKFAST/SNACK:** APPLE SAUCE MUFFIN, YOGURT, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: KOREAN CHICKEN, STEAMED RICE, EDAMAME, CARROT, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Almarie Idnay, Zyrome Ii-Kahahane, Howard Van Illustre, Jasmyne Imamoto. Friday's monitors are: Rhea Nicole Ingan, Vincent Iwamura, Ayasha Jackson, Jenaveve Jackson.